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Unit 15

Melbourne Business Park
Model Farm Road

Cork

O’Callaghan Moran & Associates

ENVIRONMENTAL MANACEMENT FOR BUSINESH

Ms Deirdre French,

Inspector,

Office of Environmental Sustainability,

Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters PO Box 3000,

Johnstown Castle Estate.

County Wexford. 17t September 2018

Re: Application for Licence Reg No: W0185-02
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Dear Ms French, QO
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| refer the Agency’s letter dated 6% Septe in accordance with Regulation 10(2)(b){ii)

of the EPA (Industrial Emissions) (Llcengﬁ@kﬁegulatlons 2013. We are currently preparing
a response to the Agency’s furthg(@«h@rmatlon request dated 6™ June 2018 and this
response will be submitted to the A\ge?\cy by the 26" September 2018.
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Yours Sincerely
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Jim O’Callaghan

17-196-03 September 2018 (JOC/CM)
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